












---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Bob Scanlan  <Bob.Scanlan@co.houston.mn.us>   
Date: Tue, Apr 29, 2014 at 4:23 PM 
Subject: FW: A must read - from Jackie Baker 
To: "eperalez@smumn.edu" <eperalez@smumn.edu> 
 
 
Dear Ms. Peralez, 

I write to you with great disappointment in regard to the lack of 
professionalism portrayed by one of your staff at SMU.  Please see the 
email below written by SMU’s Internship and Career Services Director, 
Jackie Baker.  It was written to the entire Houston County Board of 
Commissioners and included numerous lies and outright slander 
against myself and other employees of Houston County. 

  

My question to you , is this how Saint Mary’s University wishes to 
portray itself in dealing with all county government officials or just 
Houston County?  As Ms. Baker’s title is the Director of Career Services 
at SMU, I would expect a much higher standard of 
professionalism.  My view of the integrity of your entire staff is 
questionable.   As the former email was sent from university staff, 
using university email I hold the entire university liable for the actions 
of Ms. Baker.  

 I would appreciate a prompt response to this matter. 

  

Sincerely, 

Bob Scanlan 

Planning and Zoning Adm. 

Houston County 
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From: Rick Frank  Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:29 PM To: Bob Scanlan; 
Brian Pogodzinski  Subject: FW: A must read - from Jackie Baker 

  

  

  

From: Judy Storlie  Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 12:05 PM To: Rick 
Frank Subject: Fwd: A must read - from Jackie Baker 

  

Sorry to share this with you but jerks seem to out number decent people lately.   Sent 
from my iPhone 

 Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jackie Baker <jbaker@smumn.edu>  Date: April 28, 2014 at 11:51:25 AM CDT  To: 
Teresa Walter <teresa.walter@co.houston.mn.us>, <judy.storlie@co.houston.mn.us>, 
Steve Schuldt <Steve.Schuldt@co.houston.mn.us>, Justin Zmyewski 
<Justin.Zmyewski@co.houston.mn.us>, <dana.kjome@co.houston.mn.us>  Subject: A 
must read - from Jackie Baker 

My name is Jackie Baker, Yucatan Twp, Houston County.  Neighbor to Tracie 
Erickson.    I don't bother you often as I know  you are all busy, we all are.  It's 
unfortunate that I feel compelled to write this email.  I am frustrated with the Board of 
Commissioners and the way you have handled the Tracie Erickson sand pit issue 
recently.  It has turned into a debacle and frankly I'm embarrassed for you.   It's a big 
week in Houston County.  On Wednesday the Planing Commission is scheduled to 
discuss the renewal of the 1992 Thorson permit.  If you recall, the permit is not 
transferable and that was clearly written on the permit itself.  I have a copy of it and you 
should too.  Tracie Erickson has never renewed the permit - he was simply using the 
permit until it expired under Thorson's name. There have been numerous written 
complaints regarding violations that have gone unchecked by the zoning office.  This 
same permit and it's vagueness prompted a lawsuit brought forth by the Ericksons and 
MN Sands.   If the County renews this permit in Erickson's name you will be faced with 
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multiple lawsuits from citizens you were elected to serve.  Your hideous staff in the 
zoning office have dug themselves a hole with this permit and will ultimately cost the 
citizen's thousands of dollars.  Why?  Sadly it needs to happen in order to force the 
select few, like yourselves and the zoning staff to man up and do the right thing.  Tracie 
Erickson needs to apply for his own permit, a new permit that is in compliance with the 
current zoning ordinance.    As you are fully aw are, our attorney Jim  Peters has filed a 
motion with the court for clarification of Judge Walters final judgement.   I request you 
postpone any decision on this permit until clarification has been made by the court of 
law.    I request a motion be made and you vote on it at tomorrow's County Board 
meeting. 

Your comments are welcome, please call me at 507-864-7463 or email. 

Jackie Baker 

22848 State Hwy 16 

Houston County 

  

  

     

 -- 

Jackie M. Baker, M.S. Ed.  Director of Career S       
Center 

Saint Mary's University of Minnesota  700 Terrace Heights #6  W inona M N  55987  Ph: 
507-457-6695 Fax:  507-457-6990 www.smumn.edu/careerservices 

  

Career Services & Internships on LinkedIn  www.smumn.edu/csilinkedin 

 
--  
Ann E. Merchlewitz 
Executive Vice President and General Counsel 
Saint Mary's University of Minnesota 
700 Terrace Heights #30 
Winona, MN  55987 
507.457.1587 (Work Phone) 
507.457.1566 (Fax) 
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NOTICE:  The foregoing message (including all attachments) is covered by the Electronic 
Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, is CONFIDENTIAL and may 
also be protected by ATTORNEY-CLIENT or other PRIVILEGE.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use of or 
reliance on, the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify me immediately by replying to sending e-mail address and delete 
this e-mail message from your computer. 
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